

Product Safety Recall









Do you own this product?

Various Novelty Keyrings – sold by City Beach

18 different novelty keyrings containing button
batteries. See www.productsafety.gov.au for full details.

Dates sold: 22 June 2022 - 1 March 2024



Why the product is recalled: These products do not comply with the mandatory standards for products containing button/coin batteries. The button/coin batteries are not adequately secured and are accessible to young children. The products do not include the required warning information.

Hazard: Risk of choking, severe internal burn injuries or death to young children if they gain access to the button/coin batteries and swallow them or place them inside their body.

Severe or fatal injuries can happen in 2 hours or less.

Consumers may be unaware that the product contains button batteries.



- Consumers should stop using these products immediately and store them out of reach of children.
- 2. Return the products to a City Beach Store for a full refund.



For more information contact City Beach on customerservice@citybeach.com.au or by phone on 1800 640 811.



Purchased from: City Beach Stores

PRA2024/20106

See **productsafety.gov.au** for Australian product recall information